Euan Braidwood

Ferncliffe, Whitecross Lane, Banwell, North Somerset, BS29 6DP • 07488 418620 • euanbraidwood01@gmail.com
Full UK driving licence

I graduated in July 2024 with a BA (Hons) 2:1 in Filmmaking from the University of Sussex, where I honed skills in research, teamwork and media production. Additionally, having worked in various public-facing roles has given me a sense for adaptability and taking initiative.

Employment

Location Marshal 2024 - 'Prodigal Father' [Feature film]

Magnificent Productions | Netflix

Location Manager: Lloret MacKenna Dunn – <u>locations@lloretdunn.com</u>

- Liaised with the public, answering inquiries and keeping positive relations with the crew and public
- Adapted to dynamic situations to ensure a seamless production within allotted timescale

Front of House and Box Office 2021-2024 - Cineworld, Weston-Super-Mare

Duty Manager: westonsupermare@cineworld.co.uk

- Delivered a high quality of customer experience and service
- Maintained a welcoming demeanour and resolved queries efficiently

Landscape Labourer 2021 - GP Landscape Services, North Somerset

Foreman: George Pitt - georgecharlespitt@gmail.com

- Followed instructions as well as contributed creative solutions
- Undertook physical tasks requiring stamina and attention to detail

Lifeguard and Recreational Manager 2019 - 2021 - Hutton Moor Leisure Centre, Weston-Super-Mare

Duty Manager: Rich Green - rich.green@legacyleisure.org.uk

- Responsible for safeguarding and performing first aid
- Maintained a high standard of cleanliness, hygiene and health and safety in a public setting

Education

University of Sussex

Filmmaking BA (2.1) 2021 -2024

- Gained experience with industry-standard equipment through practical tutorials
- Performed various production roles, including, director, sound engineer, editor and cinematographer to develop a comprehensive understanding of key responsibilities across filmmaking

Churchill Academy & Sixth Form, North Somerset

2013 - 2020

- 11 GCSE's including English, Maths and Science.
- A Levels in English Literature (B), History (B), Media (C) and an Extended Project Qualification (B+)

Interests

Volunteering

- Fees Fund https://www.feesfund.org
 - Fundraising, event management, media support
- Organ Donation Awareness https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CB-0yU9sZEI&themeRefresh=1 Production support

Personal Projects

- Lone Star [15:17] Writer, Director
- Eye for an Eye [8:17] Sound, Editor
- Tight Fit [3:21] Writer, Director, Editor

Editing

- Self-taught
- Adobe Premiere Pro, Final Cut Pro, CapCut

I hereby consent to the processing of this CV and the personal data contained within, by anyone who receives this document for the sole purpose of considering my application for employment opportunities, in accordance with Article 6.1(a) of GDPR (EU) 2016/679